TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS
740 MAIN STREET
EAST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT
JUNE 16, 2015

Announcement of Exit Locations {(C.G.S. § 29-381)

Pledge of Allegiance
1. CALL TC ORDER
2. AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA

3. RECOGNITIONS AND AWARDS

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS

A. Other Elected Officials
B. Other Residents
C. Mayor

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. June 2, 2015 Executive Session
B. June 2, 2015 Regular Meeting

6. COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS
7. OLD BUSINESS

8. NEW BUSINESS
A. End of Fiscal Year 2014-2015:
1. Preliminary Year-end Financial Resulis

2. interdepartmental Budget Transfers
3. Supplemental Budget Appropriation & Fund Baiance Transfer
B. Referral to Personnel & Pensions Subcommlttee re: New and Revised Job Descriptions

for Assistant Building Officials

9. OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE
ADMINISTRATION ,

10. COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS

11. OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK
A. Other Elected Officials
B. Other Residents
C. Mavyor

12. ADJOURNMENT (next meeting: July 14")

Town Council Agenda 1 June 16, 2015



TOWN COUNCIL MAJORITY OFFICE

JUNE 2, 2015
EXECUTIVE SESSION
PRESENT  Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Majority L.eader Barbara-Ann Rossi, Minority Leader

Esther B. Clarke, Councillors Marc [. Weinberg, Linda A. Russo, Ram
Aberasturia, Patricia Harmon and Anita D. Morrison

ABSENT Vice Chair William P. Horan, Jr.
ALSO Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel!

PRESENT Michael \Walsh, Finance Director
Rich Gentile, Assistant Corporation Counsel

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kehoe called the meeting to order at 7:12 p.m.

MOTION By Esther Ciarke
seconded by Barbara Rossi
to go into Executive Session fo discuss the pending claim of
Cabela’s Retail, Inc. regarding the application of the tax abatement

agreement,
Motion carried 8/0.

MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Barbara Rossi
to go hack to Regular Session.
Motion carried 8/0.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Barbara Rossi

to adjourn (7:25 p.m.)
Motion carried 8/0.

Attest ‘/XKOQ,\@ e //
=

Richard F. Kehoe
Town Council Chair

June 2, 2015 1 Volume 84



EAST HARTFORD TOWN COUNCIL fin i

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS
JUNE 2, 2015

PRESENT  Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Majority Leader Barbara-Ann Rossi, Minority
Leader Esther B. Clarke, Councillors Marc t. Weinberg, Linda A. Russo,
Ram Aberasturia, Patricia Harmon and Anita D. Morrison

ABSENT Vice Chair Wiitiam P. Horan, Jr.

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kehoe cailed the meeting to order at 7:35 p.m, The Chair announced the exit
locations in accordance with Connecticut General Statutes §29-381, after which the

Council joined him in the pledge of allegiance.

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS

Susan Kniep, Olde Roberts Street, (1) spoke to the poor economic climate in the state;
and (2) suggested that the Council vote against the Neighborhood Assistance Act.

Donald Sugalski, 1736 Main Street, inquired on how the Neighborhood Assistance Act
program operated.

Mayor Leclerc (1) stated that the Neighborhood Assistance Act program is beneficial to all
participants; (2) announced that the town was awarded a $200,000 Brownfield
Remediation Assessment grant; (3) the Grossman's ribbon cutting will be tomorrow at
T1AM at the School Street Square; (4) Homes for Heroes — an organization that provides
home improvement for Veterans — was invofved with a project on Cipolla Drive for Mrs.
Terragna whose husband was a war veteran; (5) three new certified police officers were
hired and will start June 15"; (8) June is dog license month; (7) the Library staff will visit
schoots in preparation for the summer reading program; (8) the town’s Senior Services, in
cooperation with Goodwin College, wifl host an adult continuing-education workshop: (9)
the town’s pools are scheduled to open June 20, and (10) the Hockanum River Ciean-up

will be Sunday, June 7"

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

May 19, 2015 Regular Meeting

MOTION By Barbara Rossi
seconded by Ram Aberasturia
to approve the minutes of the May 19, 2015 Regular Meeting.

Motion carried 8/0.

June 2, 2015 1 Voiume 84




COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS

Responses [o Questions Asked of Adminisiration — May 19" Meeting

Ram Aberasturia asked if Godar Terrace will be on the list of roads to be repaved.

Godar Terrace has been included in the recent list of roads currently in design. As long as there are no
significant surprises in design, the design team believes that there will be sufficient funding within the recent

bond autharzafion to inclide Godar in the 2016 construction package.

Pat Harmon hoted that there are old vehicles at the firehouse on Forbes Street and asked
when they will be removed.

Oniy the fadder truck thal has been designated for surpius is parked there and will be going fo auction this
summer, The Chief stated that there was no other vehicle there other than employee vehicle. | will circle

through and check myself.  On occasion, there may be a black SUV thal appears to be in somewhat
dilapidated shape. Regreltably, due fo our overall light fleet condition, this vehicle is still in-service and used
by the Training Division. }i is parked at Station 6 in the evening and on weekends fo permit a limely off-duty
response to building fires. It Is our hope that we will be able fo replace this vehicle in the near future.

Also, when the tree belts in the Sandra/Barbara Drive neighborhood will be re-
landscaped. (Resident of 58 Barbara Drive in attendance at meeting to address council

regarding his property)

{ am told by Tim Bockus that the contractor has revisiled the Sandra and Barbara Drive areas wice already.
Last week, Tim Bockus drove the area and noliced areas in need of attenfion but the majonilty of restoration
appears to have taken well. Tilcon will be going back again to rake and seed within the week.

MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Barbara Rossi
to take items 3A (Resolution Honoring Joe Marfuggi) and 8F (Riverfront

Recapture Management Agreement) out of order to accommodate those

present.
Motion carried 8/0.

RECOGNITONS AND AWARDS

Resolution Honoring Joe Marfuggi

MOTION By Barbara Rossi
seconded by Esther Clarke

to adopt the following resolution:
Whereas, in 1986, Joseph “Joe” Marfuggi joined Riverfront Recaplure five years affer the organization’s
founding as a catalyst for making the Connecticut River a focus of enferfainment and environmental
appreciation; and
Whereas, under Joe Marfuggi's leadership, a once-dormant, forgolten waterway, cut off from the public by
highways, pollution and neglect, is a vital part of the communities of Harfford and East Hartford and a regional
alfraction for watersports; and
Whereas, the fown of East Hartford has benefitted from Joe Marfuggi's leadership which always included our
community in Riverfront Recapture’s decision-making and goals, and

Whereas, Joe Marfuggi's hard work has provided meaningful enfertainment opportunities for thousands of
East Harfford residents, especially for cur teeriagers who participate in Riverfront Recapture programs; and

June 2, 2015 2 Volume 84




Whereas, Fast Hartford has found a true pariner in Riverfront Recapture, working jointly fo improve our paiks
and river programming.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

The East Hartford Town Council, fogether with Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc, thanks Joe Marfuggi for his vision
and feadership for truly recapturing the Connecticut River and extends ocur appreciation for his commitment to

working with the communities on both banks of the river,

The East Hartford Town Council and Mayor Leclerc wish Joe and his family the best of refirements and hopes
Joe will always remember and cherish how much his dedication o the Connecticut River has meant to the

peopie of the town of East Harfford,

On call of the vote, motion carried 8/0.

The Counciliors and the Mayor praised Mr. Marfuggi for his dedication to the riverfront
and for a life of service to the community.

Riverfront Recapture Management Agreement

MOTION By Barbara Rossi

seconded by Anita Morrison
that the Town Councit authorizes Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc to execute a

Management Services Agreement between Riverfront Recapture, inc. and
the Town of East Hartford, entitled “Riverfront Recapture, Inc.
Management Services Agreement” which contract will terminate on
December 31, 2018.

Motion carried 8/0.

At this point, the Council returned to the order of the agenda,

NEW BUSINESS

Neighborhood Assistance Act

MOTION By Linda Russo
seconded by Barbara Rossi

to adopt the foliowing resolution:
WHEREAS, the Conneclicut Neighborhood Assistance Act Tax Credit Program provides State of Connecticut

tax credits to businesses who contribute to community programs benefiling iow income or handicapped
individuals in such areas as: job training, job education, community services, and energy conservation, and;

WHEREAS, seventeen proposals have heen received from area agencies, listed on the 2015 State of
Connecticut Neighborhood Assistance Act Proposal Summaries sheet as aftached, and have reguested to be
included in the 2015 Siate of Conneclicut tax credit program through the Town of East Hartford, and;

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing to present these applications was held on May 12, 2015, as required by the

State of Connecticut.

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED: That Marcia A, Leclerc, Mayor of the Town of East RHarlford, is
authorized to forward these applications to the State of Connecticut Pepartment of Revenue Services for their
review and inclusion info the 2015 Neighborhood Assistance Act Tax Credit Program.

On call of the vote. motion carried 8/0.

June 2, 2015 3 Volume 84




Town of East Hartford
2015 State of Connecticut Neighborhood Assistance Act Program
Proposal Summaries (17 total}

QOrganization Program Title

Boy Scouis of America, CT Rivers Council Prepared for Life

Work Force Technology Program

Connecticut Center for Advanced Technology
Summer STEM Academies

Building Upgrades for Energy Efficiency
First Step Program

Community Jobs Program
Energy Conservation Project

Connecticut Training Center, Inc.
EH Chamber of Commerce

Goodwin Coliege, Inc. Job Connection
Redesign Campus ‘o Add Energy Effectiveness

Goodwin College Foundation, Inc. Retrofit Building with Energy Efficient
Replacement Windows

Support for Low Income Students

Great River Land Trust, Inc. Expansion of Quidoor Programming
Instaliation of Solar Panels & Energy Upgrades

Client Health Services

integrated Health Services
Energy Efficiency Project

Riverfront Recapture Riverfront Park Lighting — Energy Efficiency
Improvement Project

Town of East Hartford Qil Tank Removal and Conversion to Naiural
Gas for Town Facilifies

State Department of Education Youth Services Bureau Grant

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Anita Morrison
to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Connecticut Department of Education has made available funding through the Yeuth Service

Bureau Grant Program; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this program is to assist municipalities (or private agencies serving youth which
are designated to act as agents for such municipalities), in establishing, maintaining or expanding such Youth
Service Bureaus.

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED: that Marcia A. Lecierc, Mayor of the Town of East Hartford, is
hereby authorized to execute on behalf of this municipality a grant application to the State of Connecticut
Department of Education for a “Youth Service Bureau Grant” and to file any amendments or reports as may

be required to successfully complete the terms of the grant contract.

BE IT FURTHER RESCLVED that That Marcia A. Leclerc is currently serving as Mayor of the Town of East
Hartford. Her term of office began on January 10, 2013 and will continue until November g, 2015, As the
Mayor, Marcia A. Leclerc serves as the Chief Executive Officer for the Town of East Hartford, and is duly
authorized to enter intc agreements and contracts on behalf of the Town of East Harlford.

On call of the vote, motion carried 8/0.

June 2, 2015 4 Volume 84




Suspense List: Grand List Year 2011 — Personal Property and Motor Vehicle: Grand List

Years 2003-2011—~ Mobile Homes

MOTION

By Barbara Rossi

seconded by Linda Russo
to transfer the uncollected personal property, motor vehicle and Mobiie

home taxes as referenced in a memo dated May 20, 2015 from lIris
Laurenza, Collector of Revenue, to Marcia Leclerc, Mayor to the suspense
rate book in the total amount of $519,447.43 as follows:

Perscnal Property
Motor Vehicle

Mobile Homes

Motion carried 8/0.

Refund of Taxes

MOTION

By Marc Weinberg

seconded by Barbara Rossi
fo refund taxes in the amount of $55,730.48
pursuant to Section 12-129 of the Connecticut General Statutes.

Motion carried 8/0.

Bill
2013-03-0086778
2013-03-0086785
2013-03-0086789
2013-03-0086800
2013-03-0086808
2013-03-0086810
2013-03-0086872
2013-03-0086817
2013-03-0086825
2013-03-0086827
2013-03-0086830
2013-03-0086837
2013-03-0086842

2013-01-0000547
2013-04-0080830
2013-03-0054132

2012-01-0001727
20713-04-0081162

2013-03-005£039

June 2, 2015

Name
ALLY BANK LOUISVILLE PPC

APARICIO MICHAEL

BISSON MICHEL J
BRAZLOVICH AMY L

BRIERTON ROBERT W
BUSH LEASING TRUST

CAB EAST LLC FORD CREDIT
PERS. PROP. TAX

Grand List Year 2011
Grand List Year 2011

Grand List Years 2003-2011

Prop Loc/Vehicle Info.
2012/1C4PJMAKSECW199518
2011/1GNSKBEOXBR 155071
2012/1G1PJ5SCOCT228648
2012/1C4RJIFAG2CC233609
2011/1J4PN2GKBBW558464
2011/1J4RR4GG3BC571923
2012/1C4RJIFAGBCC189440
2012/1GBDSSE3XC0107222
2011/5GAKVBEDOBJ172738

201211GNKVLED4CJ250306 -

2011/1GCNKPEA2BF 131151
2011/1J4PN2GKIBW5S09467
2011/1GYS4AEFSBR 370829

7 SCOTT ST

1986/1B7HF 16Y5TS689109
2005/4T1CE38P95U965856
62 HERBERT DR
2011MDYPEBCCEB5511542

2012/1FMCUSD75CKAQ1890

$142,071.81
$374,951.40

$ 242422

Int

Paid Over Paid

~257.1
-273.52
-173.12
-224.5
-46.58
-279.98
-149.96
-196.12
-727.63
-160.14
-50.9
-280.57
-366.24

©C 00 oCc oo o000 00O o

-49.39

]

-80

-9.03
-1,076.78
-1,045.29

o O O O

0 -169.66

Volume 84




2013-03-0055044
2013-03-0055028
2013-03-0056637
2013-03-0056769
2013-03-C056823
2013-01-0001031
2013-01-0001863
2013-01-0002021
2013-01-0002288
2013-01-0004963
2013-01-000638C
2013-01-0008412
2013-01-0009083
2013-01-0009442
2013-01-0009761
2013-01-0010778
2013-01-0010904
2013-01-0011389
2013-01-0013742
2013-01-0015463
2013-01-0015526
2013-01-0008355

2011-03-0059281
2012-04-C082046
2010-03-0069437
2013-04-0082134
2013-03-0059780
2013-04-0082251

2013-03-0060721
2013-03-0060726

2013-01-0005941
2013-03-0061674

2013-03-0064422
2013-03-0064992

2013-03-0067823
2013-03-0069626
2013-03-0069749

2013-03-00609785
2013-03-0070293

June 2, 2015

CISNEROS MARIA D
CLARQS HIL.DA

CLEAR RIVER FUEL QIL CO
CORELOGIC

DELGADO LUIS A C/O
WILMA ROHENA

DELGADO STEPHANIE
DICKISON ERIK M
DICKISON ERIK M OR

EAN HOLDINGS LLC
EAN HOLDINGS LLC

FAY SERVICING
FERGUSON GEORGE W

GOOGE ALEX B OR
GUCWA-BUCASAS STANLEY

JOHNSON IDA

LANE KENNETH G
LARIVIERE JONATHAN P
LARSON LESLIE A
LEGARY ROBERT JR

2011/3LNHL2GC7BR760723
2011/6LMJJ3J53BEJ04302
1999/ FMZU34E5XZA98317
20056/3N1CB51D451. 489229
2008/2NKMHN7X08M234338
12 KOHLER ST

4 WOODSTOCK PL

168 HEMLOCK LN

32-34 AMY DR

66 WASHINGTON AVE

241 OAK ST

131 HENDERSON DR

302 CHESTER ST

175 LONG BHILL 8T

44 EASTVIEW ST

69-71 ADAMS ST

73 DARTMOUTH DR

31 ORCHARD ST

16-18 AMBROSE TER

311 MAPLE ST

38 CARROLL RD

66 LEGION DR

2003MHGCMB66X3A101279
2009/JTHBJ46G892307594
2006/2C3KA53GX6H189468
200311 G2NF52F63C218065
201311C3CDZCB1DNG82791
2011AWBAPKECH58BAB61119

2013/454BRBBC3D3251080
2013/5NTALOMM3DC328232

68 PENDELTON DR
20081HGCP36808A019629

2013/5NPEB4AC8DH632298
2010MVWBIM7AJ4AW3TE177

2013/1N4AASAP7DC810326

2009/2HGFA16699H318363
2002/1B4HS58272F 110179

200B/M1HGCP26898A095473
2007MWDBRF92HO7F925428

0 -538.17
0 -337.4
0 -16.85
0 -16.44
0 -166.17
G -2,113.83
0 -2,204.63
G -3,438.05
0 -3,735.97
G -2,054.58
0 -2,395.31
0 -2,197.36
0 -2,557.16
0 -2,456.82
0 -204.89
0 -2,426.41
G -2,295.22
0 -1,640.08
0 -2,783.70
0 -2,409.61
G -2,540.69
0 -2,280.28

-177.5
-501.03
0 -173.82
0 -48.39
0 -8.21
0 -13.83

0 -32.5
G -166.02

-2,743.64
-6

<o o

-293.44
G -610.21

o -6.73

-198.55
-44.49
-9.62
-8.56

Qo O O o

Volume 84




2013-01-0013857
2013-03-0073535

2013-04-0085446
2013-04-0085531

2013-03-0075481
2013-03-0075556

2013-02-0041250
2013-03-0075994

2013-04-0086629
2013-03-0081616
2013-03-0081617
2013-03-0081622
2013-04-0087225

2013-03-0082227

2013-01-0013544
2013-04-0087774

2013-03-0082412
2013-02-0041591
2013-03-0086762
2013-03-0089326

2013-04-0088515
2013-02-0043209

2013-04-0088652

2013-03-0089115

MARINOSCI LAW GROUP

MICHAUD GERALD §
MONTGOMERY WILLIAM
SCHUY

MORIN EUGENE J  JUNT

NISSAN INFINITILT
NOGAR JOSERICC C

OLDE BURNSIDE BREWING
COLLC

OLIVER LAURA AOR

REID KAITLYN A
RYDER TRUCK RENTAL INC

SAOJI SHAILESH S
SISSON GEORGE JR &
THERESA

STEVE CZERWINSKI! INC
STONE ACADEMY
OPERATING ACCOUNT

T & M DISTRIBUTCORS INC

VAUGHAN MICHAEL A UNT
VIOLETTE SILVESTER AND
VOS JOSHUA R

VR SIM INC

WEAVER-BEY BRIAN
GREGORY

ZDANIS JEAN L

106 STANLEY ST
20111 FMCUSK3EBKA 18809

2002/1GCCS1451268138735
1988/1.4GZ5853W(C368245

2071/1N4AL2AP3BN441555
2010/THGCP3F87AAD19794

776 TOLLAND ST
2000/M4T1BG22K1YUBS4359

2007/1FTNE24W0O7DAQ4408
2007/1NKDXBEX27J208821
20071 {NKDXBEX87.213473
2007/11FVACXDC27HY 36738
2014/JALC4W164E7003715

2006/4T1BE32K361)133276

16 TIFFANY RD
2012MGCJTDFEGC8123703

2002/5TDBT48A 125064679

VARIOUS

2012/1C4BIWDG3CL280975
2006/1THTWYSBT96J241986
1999/4T32F19C4XU141619

222 PITKIN 8T

1994/1GBKD52B1RU246511

2010/KMHDU4ADYALB29315
TOTAL

Sounds of Summer Concert Series - Town Green

MOTION

By Marc Weinberg

seconded by Linda Russo
to approve the outdoor amusement permit application, entitled
“Sounds of Summer Concert Series ~ Town Green” submitted by

Kristine Vincent, Recreation Supervisor, for the East Hartford Parks
and Recreation Department to conduct a series of summer evening

concerts at the Town Green from 6PM to 8PM on the following Thursdays
in 2015:

June 2, 2015

0 -134.27
0 -120.76
0 -137.56
0 -45.72
0 -121.76
0 -17.31
0 -499,52
0 -40.5
0 -59,97
0 -384.3
0 256,72
0 -404.97
0 -494.99
0 9.2
-45.4
-286.61
0 -159.36
0 -79.24
0 -151.27
0 -116.74
0 -79.18
) -38.98
) -80.35
0 -5.23
135.11 -55,730.48
Volume 84




July 2™ g% and 16"

subject to compliance with adopted codes and reguiations of the
State of Connecticut, the Town of East Hartford, and any other
stipulations required by the Town of East Hartford or its agencies.

Motion carried 8/0.

2015 Keith Berger Memorial Criterion

MOTION By Linda Russo
seconded by Ram Aberasturia
to approve the outdoor amusement permit application entitled
2015 Keith Berger Memorial Criterion”, submitted by Massimiliano
Accaputo, Race Director, for the TWZ Masters Racing Team, to conduct a
series of bicycle races on Sunday, June 21, 2015 starting at 8:30AM to
3:30PM —with music and food aiso provided — from Founders Plaza and
the following streets: East River Drive, Pitkin Street, Meadow Street, and
Hartland Street; subject to compliance with adopted codes and regulations
of the State of Connecticut, the Town of East Hartford, and any other
stipulations required by the Town of East Hartford or its agencies; and to
waive the associated $10.00 permitting fee under the provisions of §5-6(a)
in the East Hartford Code of Ordinances, as this is a fund-raising event.

Motion carried 8/0.

2015 InterCommunity Firecracker 5K and 10K Fit Run

MOTICN By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Anita Morrison
to approve the outdoor amusement permit application entitled
2015 Intercommunity Firecracker 5K and 10K Fit Run”, submitted
by Rosemary Hokanson, Vice President, of Glastonbury River
Runners Inc. to hold a 5K and 10K Run at Great River Park on Sunday
June 21, 2015 from 8AM to 12PM with music and food at this event;
subject to compliance with adopted codes and regulations of the State of
Connecticut, the Town of East Hartford, and any other stipulations required

by the Town of East Hartford or its agencies.

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Anita Morrison
to amend the motion by adding the following:
“provided that parking and access to the designated parking lot shall be

determined by the East Hartford Police Department.”
Motion carried 8/0.

On_call of the vote on the amended motion, motion carried 8/0,

OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TC THE ADMINISTRATION

Pat Harmon thanked the Mayor for her quick response to the tree belt issues in the Barbara
Drive/Sandra Drive area — 85 Barbara Drive still has a tree beit issue and also the driveway is

June 2, 2015 8 Volume 84




damaged. Additicnally, Ccuncilior Harmon noted that there is a sign posted cn the Friendly’s
building on Siiver Lane indicating demolition in the next 30 days; asked if another business is
going in there. The Mayor will ook into the driveway damage at 85 Barbara Drive; the Mayor is

not aware of another business going in at the Friendly's location.

Anita Morrison suggested more advertising for the summer concert series being held at both
Great River Park and the Town Green in East Hartford.

COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS

Cabela's Retail, Inc.

MOTION By Barbara Rossi
seconded by Marc Weinberg
to accept the Corperation Counsel’s recommendation to settle the pending

claim of Cabela’s Retail inc. regarding the town's tax assessment
agreement with Cabela's Retail Inc. by setting the tax bill for the 2014
Grand List year at $716,982.83.

Motion carried 8/0.

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK

Susan Kniep, Olde Roberts Street, (1) is disappointed that the Council voted in favor of the
Neighborhood Assistance Act pregram; and (2) asked that the Assessor review those properties

that are sold at a disproportionate sales price when compared tc their assessed values.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Esther Clarke
seconded by Barbara Rossi

fo adjourn (8:10 p.m.).
Motion carried 8/0.

The Chair announced that the next meeting of the Town Council would be June 6%,

Attest Wﬁ (otznts

¥ Angela M. Attenellc
TOWN COUNCIL CLERK

June 2, 2015 9 Volume 84



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: June 9, 2015

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc““y/v

RE: RESOLUTION: Interdepartmental Budget Transfer/Fiscal Year 2014-2015

The attached interdepartmental budget transfers need to be approved by the Town Council by the end
of the fiscal year, June 30, 2015.

Michael Walsh, Finance Director, has provided a list of the departments and amounts of money that are
needed to end the year in the hlack.

Please place this information on the agenda for the June 16, 2015 meeting.
Thank you.

C: M. Walsh, Finance Director




MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 5, 2015

TO: Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor

FROM: Michael P. Walsh, Director of Finance

TELEPHONE: (860) 291-7246

RE: Fiscal Year 2014-15 Interdepartmental Budget Transfers

Attached please find a list of interdepartmental budget transfers to be approved by the Town Council by June 30,
2015 to allow the town to end the fiscal year “in the black” by departiment.

General Fund ~ Transfers To:

Town Council - $25k;: This transfer will provide funding for the cost of video equipment, cabling, cabinetry, and
switching needed to digitally interface with Channel 5 that was incurred but not budgeted in this fiscal year.

Registrar of Voters - $12k: This transfer will provide funding for higher wages and telephone costs incurred.

HR - $40k; This transfer will provide funding for costs associated with the testing and hiring for a variety of
vacancies. Higher town-wide turnover has recently been experienced as the terms of labor and pension
agreements have changed. In particular, higher costs related to Police Officer hiring including polygraphs and
back ground checks were experienced in this fiscal year.

Youth Services - $7k; This transfer will provide funding for the cost of overtime incurred in this fiscal year.

Finance - $208k: This transfer will provide funding for severance (including FICA) related costs paid this fiscal
year associated with a higher numnber of retiring employees due to changes being negotiated into both labor and
pension contracts.

Development - $46k: This transfer will provide funding for compensatory time accrued paid to the Town Planner

Fire - $850k: This transfer will provide funding for higher overtime due to minimum staffing requirements
imbedded in the Fire Contract as well as the impact of vacancies due to open positions and injuries. Current
Overtimne spending will exceed $1.7M compared to an original budget of $1 million.

Public Works - $450k: This transfer will provide funding for higher expenses predominately related to the effects
of the severe winter. Budget lines where expenses exceeded the original budget include: Highway Services
Overtime - $121k, Waste Services Overtime - $95k, Fleet Services Overtime - $81k, Fleet Gasoline - $115k, Library
Maintenance - $47k, and Golf Course Building Maintenance - $44k.

Parks and Recreation/Senior Services - $153k: This transfer will provide funding for costs incurred that exceeded
the budget due to payments to the BOE to keep the pool and school gyms open to the Parks evening and weekend
programs. Overtime related to Parks Maintenance due to the severe winter also exceeded budget by $103k.
Additionally, this transfer will provide $62k of funding for costs incurred that exceed the budget to provide for
Dial-A-Ride and other senior related transportation.

Health - $6k: This transfer will provide for additional mosquito spaying due to the severity experienced this year,



RE: Fiscal Year 2014-15 Interdepartmental Budget Transfers Page 2

General Fund - Transfers Qut;:

Mayor’s Office ~ $20k: This transfer is available as a result of an open administrative position for part of the year.

Library - $90k: This transfer is available as a result of open positions and the move to the Cultural Center.

Police - $232k: This transfer is available due to a number of accounts with operating surpluses available to
extinguish both $450k of over budget overtime costs (equally spilt between Police and Communications) and

provide other departments with transfers.

Inspections - $36k: This transfer is available due to two open positions for part of the year.

Debt and Capital Improvements - $127k: This transfer is available due to a bond and lease refinancings which
lowered the interest rate on existing debt.

One final item to note related to the various Insurance Reserves and Trusts the town operates. Because budgeted
contributions to these funds were substantially increased in prior budgets, projections suggest that all
reserves/ trusts will end the year in the black.

Should you have any questions on the aforementioned, please let me know,



The Town of East Hartford
For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015
Year-End Budget Transfers

5-Jun-15

General Fund To
Account Number

Name

Amount

(G1100-64514
(G1300-60110
(G2300-60110
G2600-60110
(3800-63499
G4100-60110
G8100-63138
G9430-60110
(G9300-63138

General Fund From
Account Number

Town Council - Other Equipment
Registrar of Voters - Permanent

Human Resources - Permanent Services
Youth Services - Permanent Services
Finance - Employee Benetfits

Development - Permanent Services

Parks and Recreation - Contract Services
Senior Services - Permanent Services
Environmental Control - Contract Services

TOTAL

Name

25,000
12,000
40,000
7,000
208,000
50,000
140,000
13,000
6,000

501,000

Amount

(G2100-60110
(G2400-60110
(G5203-60110
G6100-60110
(G9510-66411
G9520-66411
(G9700-63258

Mayor's Office - Permanent Services
Library - Permanent Services

Police - Permanent Services
Inspections - Permanent Services
Debt - Bond Interest

Debt - Bond Interest - BOE

Capital Improvement - EPC

TOTAL

20,000
90,000
238,315
36,000
93,341
10,085
13,259

501,000

The funds being transferred are certified as available and unobligated.

Cyan L

Michael P. Walsh, Director of Finance

Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor

Angela Attenello, Town Council Clerk

Dated this 14th day of June, 2015




MEMORANDUM

DATE; June 5, 2015

TO: Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor
FROM: Michael P. Walsh, Director of Finance OM/J
TELEPHONE:  (860) 291-7246

RE: Supplemental Budget Appropriation and Fund Balance Transfer Resolution

By way of this memo, attached please find a Supplemental Budget Appropriation and Fund
Balance Transfer Resolution in the amount of $1,300,000 to provide a funding source to retire a
projected year-end deficit predominately related to Fire Department overtime due to
minimum staffing in the Fire contract and for the Public Works Department due to the severe
winter.

[ would respectfully request that you forward this resolution and information on to the Town
Council for action at their June 16t meeting so the transfers can be in place for the June 30t
year-end.

Should you have any questions or problems, please feel free to let me know. Thank you.



RESOLUTION CONCERNING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET APPROPRIATION AND
FUND BALANCE TRANSFER TO FUND A YEAR-END DEFICIT IN THE FIRE
DEPARTMENT AND PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT GENERAL FUND ACCOUNTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

WHEREAS, the Town of East Hartford Fire Department and Public Works Department
overtime and related expenses are paid from the Town’s General Fund, and

WHEREAS, higher overtime, predominately related to minimum staffing in the Fire contract
and to the severe winter for Public Works were paid from the Fire Department and Public
Works Department budgets, respectively, and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Town of East Hartford to set aside additional budget
contributions to fund a projected General Fund deficit in fiscal year 2014-15.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the East Hartford Town Council does hereby
approve this Supplemental Budget Appropriation of funds in the amount of $1,300,000 from
the Town’s Undesignated Fund Balance for the purpose of funding a fiscal year 2014-15 deficit
as listed below and does hereby amend the current 2014-15 fiscal year Operating Budget to
reflect the attached Supplemental Revenue Appropriation and Expenditure Appropriation.

G0320-55900 Fund Balance Appropriation 1,300,000
(G5317-60141 Fire Suppression - Overtime 850,000
G7300-60141 Public Works Highway - Overtime 450,000

I, Angela Attenello, Clerk of the Town Council of the Town of East Hartford, certify that the
above resolution was approved at a meeting of the Town Council held on June 16, 2015.

Angela Attenello, Clerk of the Town Council
Funds certified as unobligated and available.

Signed: Dated:
Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor

Signed: O(/\Q'/‘)ﬁﬁ/{/ Dated: ‘b’/ g’/ (&

Michael P. Walsh, Director of Finance




MEMORANDUM

DATE; June 5, 2015

TO: Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor

FROM: Michae] P. Walsh, Director of Finance ng
TELEPHONE: (860) 291-7246

RE: Preliminary Fiscal Year 2014-15 Year-End Financial Results

By way of this memto, let me summarize the preliminary year-end financial results of the town.

The Budget:
Original Fiscal Year 2014-15 Budget $ 175.1M
Fund Balance and Other Revenue Transfers:
CSEA Contract Settlement $ 102k
Year-end transfers 1,300k
Total Fund Balance and Other Revenue transfers 1,402k
Revised Fiscal Year 2014-15 Budget $ 176.5M
Revenues: Favorable and (Unfavorable) to Budget
Sale of Property (King Court) $ 1,107k
Special Education (higher costs reimbursed) 335k
ECS (higher payment from the State) 190k
PILOT - State Property 173k
Building Fees (lower economic activity than budgeted) (250k)
Federal and State Housing PILOT (EHHA and MDC bills) (185k)
Net Favorable (Unfavorable) Adjustments to Budget $ 1.4M
Fund Balance: (000’s Omitted)
Assigned and Unassigned Fund Balance at June 30, 2014 $ 14.6
Less: Supplemental Fund Balance transfers 14
Add: Favorable projected revenue variance 14
Add: Expenditure surplus 2
Projected Assigned and Unassigned Fund Balance at June 30, 2015 14.8

As a percentage of budget, Fund Balance is at 8.4%. 1 would like to stress that these numbers are very preliminary

and are subject to review and adjustment by our auditors.

Please feel free to let me know if you have any questions or problems on any of the information presented above.



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: June 9, 2014

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. LeclercN/

RE: Assistant Building Official {ABO) job description series

Attached to this memorandum are two job descriptions that | recommend the Council refer to
the Personnel and Pension Subcommittee for their consideration. The revised and new job

descriptions are listed beiow.
New Job Description
1. Assistant Building Official 1 — General (New)

Revised Job Description

1. Assistant Building Official 2 - General (Revised Job Description)
2. Assistant Building Official — (Current Job Description with Tracking Changes}

The Assistant Building Official 2- General Job Description {ID) has been updated in order to
comply with ADA requirements and more appropriately align the general duties. The salary
range of this position will remain in Salary Grade 11 of the Collective Bargaining Agreement
(CBA). Effective on July 1, 2015 the salary range for this position in salary grade 11 will be
$56,160 — $68,259. This position is currently fiflled.

The Assistant Building Official 1- General JD is a new position in Salary Grade 9 of the CBA that
is being created in order to meet the needs of the department. This position will perform
property maintenance inspections and also will be assigned to perform other inspections which
can be assigned to a Licensed Assistant Building Official pursuant to Connecticut General

Statute, Section 29-261,



The current budgeted Property Maintenance Inspector vacant position in the department, also
in Salary Grade 9, will be replaced by this new ABO position. Effective on July 1, 2015 the salary
range in salary grade 9 of the CBA will be $49, 097 — $59,678.

| recommend that the proposed ABO job description series be added to the Council agenda for
the June 16, 2015 Council agenda for referral to the Personnel and Pension Subcommittee.

CC: Milton Grew, Director of Inspections and Permits
Santiago Malave, Human Resources Director




OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Date : June 8, 2015

To : Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor

From : Santiago Malave, Human Resources Dir |

Re Assistant Building Official (ABO) Job

Attached for your review is a suggested transmittal letter to the Council Chairman Richard
Kehoe for the June 16, 2015 Council meeting regarding the following new and revised job
descriptions:

New Job Description

1. Assistant Building Official 1 — General (New)

Revised Job Description

1 Assistant Building Official 2 - General (Revised Job Description)
2 Assistant Building Official — (Current Job Description with Tracking Changes)

The Assistant Building Official 2- General Job Description (JD) has been updated 1n order to
comply with ADA requirements and more appropriately align the general duties. The salary
range of this position will remain in Salary Grade 11 of the Collective Bargaining A greement
(CBA). Effective on July 1, 2015 the salary range for this position in salary grade 11 will be
$56,160 — $68,259. This position is currently filled.

The Assistant Building Official 1- General JD is a new position in Salary Grade 9 of the CBA
that is being created in order to meet the needs of the department. This position will perform
property maintenance inspections and also will be assigned to perform other inspections which
can be assigned to a Licensed Assistant Building Official pursuant to Connecticut General
Statute, Section 29-261.

The current budgeted Property Maintenance [nspector vacant position in the department, also in
Salary Grade 9, will be replaced by this new ABO position. Effective on July 1, 2015 the salary
range in salary grade 9 of the CBA will be $49, 097 — §59,678.



I recommend that the proposed Assistant Building Official Job Descriptions be added to the
Council agenda for the June 16, 2015 Council agenda for referral to the Personnel and Pension
Subcommittee.

Ce: Milton Grew, Director of Inspections and Permits




Date June §, 2015

To : Richard F. Kehoe, Town Council Chairman
From : Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor
Re : Assistant Building Official Job Description Series

Attached to this memorandum are two job descriptions that | recommend the Council refer to the
Personnel and Pension Subcommittee for their consideration. The revised and new job
descriptions are listed below.

New Jaob Description

1. Assistant Building Official 1 — General (New)

Revised Job Description

1 Assistant Building Official 2 - General (Revised Job Description)
2 Assistant Building Official — (Current Job Description with Tracking Changes)

The Assistant Building Official 2- General Job Description (JD) has been updated in order to
comply with ADA requirements and more appropriately align the general duties. The salary
range of this position will remain in Salary Grade 11 of the Collective Bargaining Agreement
(CBA). Effective on July 1, 2015 the salary range for this position in salary grade 11 will be
$56,160 — $68,259. This position is currently filled.

The Assistant Building Official 1- General JD is a new position in Salary Grade 9 of the CBA
that is being created in order to meet the needs of the department. This position will perform
property maintenance inspections and also will be assigned to perform other inspections which
can be assigned to a Licensed Assistant Building Official pursuant to Connecticut General
Statute, Section 29-261.

The current budgeted Property Maintenance Inspector vacant position in the department, also in
Salary Grade 9, will be replaced by this new ABO position. Effective on July 1, 2015 the salary
range in salary grade 9 of the CBA will be $49, 097 — $59,678.

I recommend that the proposed ABO job description series be added to the Council agenda for

the June 16, 2015 Council agenda for referral to the Personnel and Pension Subcommittee.

CC: Milton Grew, Director of Inspections and Permits
Santiago Malave, Human Resources Director




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

TITLE: Assistant Building Official 2 — General — Grade: 11

Department: Inspections and Permits Date: #~O1H498¥

GENERAIL. DESCRIPTION

Performs inspeclions, reviews, and enforcement dufies in assisting in the administration
and enforcement of the Stale Building Code and related regulations. Performs inspec-
tions in other trade disciplines as needed.

GENERAL DUTIES:

« Receives oral or writien assignments {rom supervisor.

¢ Pians and organizes work according to unit and standard procedure.

« Prepares schedule for regular inspections of subdivisions and development sites.

« Primary inspeclion assignment is within respective construction discipline.

+ Allocales work fo clerks and secrelaries.

= Performs preliminary and on-going construction inspections of subdivision, muili-
family and commercial development applications.

+ Receives building plans.

« Analyzes and evaluales building plans, including location, design, materials, con-
s{ruction methods, health and safely measures.

» Coordinates review with other town deparlments.

¢« Recommends issvance of building permits

» Performs field inspections of construction work in process to assure conformity with

code and regulations.

Enforces building code.

Oversee safety and erosion control requirements on construction projects.

Recommends issuance of cerlificales of occupancy.

Confers with and interprets code provision and appiication procedures to architects,

engineers, contraciors, and members of the public.

» Assists public in modifying building plans or in taking corrective action to comply with
code and/or regulations.

s Provides technical consultation to town departments in specific building construction
areas, including electrical, plumbing, healing, and carpentry to assure public health
and safetly.

« Agsists supervisor in inspection and review of major construction projects.

« Prepares supporling statistical and narrative reports for supervisor.

+ Reporls work accomplished to supervisor.




ADDITIONAL DUTIES:

+ Organizes and maintains files on inspection and review work.

* Investigates complaints of building code or zoning violations and takes corrective ac-
tion.

+ Provides technical consultation to town departments and commissions as needed.

DESIRABLE KNOWLEDGE, ABILITIES AND SKILLS

= Abilily {o interpret engineering and architectural drawings and specifications.

*» A strong working knowledge of the building code and related building and zoning or- -

dinances, reguiations and procedures.
»__Ability {o explain code regulatory information to members of the public.
» _Physical ability to inspect conglruction work in progress.
»__Some ability {o prepare and present wrilten reporis,
»__ Ability to work in poor weather conditions, including heat, cold, rain, or snow.

SUPERVISED BY:

Receives general supervision from Direclor of Inspections and Permits.

QUALIFICATIONS PROFILE:

* The skills and knowledge required would generally be acquired with graduation from
a Vocational Technical School or completion of an apprendiceship training program
in a construction skili, and five years experience in a construction trade.

o—AbiIilHeJnterFet-engineeﬁﬂgﬂndaFehiteetufal—draMngs-aﬂd—speeiﬁeaﬁen&

-—As%reng—weﬁeing#newledge—eﬂhehuilding%ede-and—relaled—buildlnguand—zening@r-
dinances—regulatiens-and-procedures:

o—AbiIily—teexplai&eed&regulatemmennatien-l&member&ef—theqeubli&

+—Physieat-ability to-inspest construetion work-in-progress:
s—Some-abiliy-to-prepare-and-presentwirilten repors.
o—AbiIilwewerﬁnqeeer—weathepeendiﬁensﬂneludiHg—hea#eetd,—rainﬁar—snewe

PHYSICAL AND MENTAL EFFORT, AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS:

*__Works in office setting subject to continuous Interruptions and background noise.

+ Must be able to work under siress from demanding deadlines and changing priori-
ties and conditions.

¢ Ability to work in poor weather conditions, including heat, cold, rain or snow.,

* _Ability to access and reach difficult places and varied terrain for inspeclion .

L]

PUINoses,

+__Includes exposure to video display lerminals on a daily basis.

- E Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline




LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE;

o Certification as an Assistant Building Official, Section 19-391 of the Conneclicut
General Siatutes.

« Connecticut Motor Vehicle Operator's License.

NOTE: The above description is illustrative of tasks and responsibilities. If is not
meant to be all-inclusive of every task or responsibility.




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

TITLE: Assistant Building Official 2— General Grade: 11

Department: Inspections and Permits Date:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION

Performs inspections, reviews, and enforcement duties in assisting in the administration
and enforcement of the State Building Code and related regulations. Performs inspec-
tions in other trade disciplines as needed.

GENERAL DUTIES:

Receives oral or written assignments from supervisor.

Plans and organizes work according to unit and standard procedure.

Prepares schedule for regular inspections of subdivisions and development sites.

Primary inspection assignment is within respective construction discipline.

Allocates work to clerks and secretaries.

Performs preliminary and on-going construction inspections of subdivision, multi-

family and commercial development applications.

Receives building plans.

e Analyzes and evaluates building plans, including location, design, materiais, con-
struction methods, health and safety measures.

¢ Coordinates review with other town departments.

« Recommends issuance of building permits

Performs field inspections of construction work in process to assure conformity with

code and regulations.

Enforces building code.

Oversee safety and erosion control requirements on construction projects.

Recommends issuance of certificates of occupancy.

Confers with and interprets code provision and application procedures to architects,

engineers, contractors, and members of the public.

» Assists public in modifying building plans or in taking corrective action to comply with
code and/or regulations.

» Provides technical consultation to town departments in specific building construction
areas, including electrical, plumbing, heating, and carpentry to assure public health
and safety.

» Assists supervisor in inspection and review of major construction projects.

» Prepares supporting statistical and narrative reports for supervisor.

¢ Reports work accomplished to supervisor.




ADDITIONAL DUTIES:

Organizes and maintains files on inspection and review work.,

Investigates complaints of building code or zoning violations and takes corrective ac-
tion.

Provides technical consultation to town departments and commissions as needed.

DESIRABLE KNOWLEDGE, ABILITIES AND SKILLS |

Ability to interpret engineering and architectural drawings and specifications.

A strong working knowledge of the building code and related buiiding and zoning or-
dinances, regulations and procedures.

Ability to explain code regulatory information to members of the public.

Physical ability to inspect construction work in progress.

Some ability to prepare and present written reports.

Ability to work in poor weather conditions, including heat, cold, rain, or snow.

SUPERVISED BY:

Receives general supervision from Director of Inspections and Permits.

QUALIFICATIONS PROFILE:

The skills and knowledge required would generally be acquired with graduation from
a Vocational Technical School or completion of an apprenticeship training program
in a construction skill, and five years experience in a construction trade.

PHYSICAL AND MENTAL EFFORT, AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS:

Works in office setting subject to continuous interruptions and background noise.
Must be able to work under stress from demanding deadlines and changing priori-
ties and conditions.

Ability to work in poor weather conditions, including heat, cold, rain or snow.

Ability to access and reach difficult places and varied terrain for inspection

purposes.

Includes exposure to video display terminals on a daily basis.

LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE;

o Certification as an Assistant Building Official, Section 19-391 of the Connecticut

General Statutes.

+ Connecticut Motor Vehicle Operator's License.



NOTE: The above description is illustrative of tasks and responsibilities. It is not

meant to be all-inclusive of every task or responsibility.




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

TITLE: Assistant Building Official 1 — General Grade: 9

Department: Inspections and Permits Date:

POSITION DEFINITION:

Performs inspections, reviews, and enforcement duties in assisting in the administration
and enforcement of the Town of East Hartford Property Maintenance Code, Town of
East Hartford Zoning Reguiations, Connecticut State Building Code and related
regulations. Performs inspections for general construction and other trades as needed.
Provides flexibility to the Department as needed for enforcement duties in all three
areas for which the Department is responsible.

GENERAL DUTIES:

s Receives oral or written assignments from supervisor.

¢ Pians and organizes work according to department procedures.

¢ Prepares schedule for inspections of existing buildings and sites or construction
as requested or needed.

o Analyzes and evaluates site plans, building plans and specifications with
conformance to zoning regulations and State building code.

s Coordinates review with other staff and town departments as needed.

¢ Recommends issuance of building permits.

¢ Recommends issuance of certificate of occupancy or certificate of completion.

¢ Engages in zoning enforcement activities under the direction of the Assistant
Zonihg Enforcement Officer.

¢ [Engages in property maintenance code enforcement activities under the direction
of the Supervisor of Property Maintenance.

¢ Responds to inquiries from the public.

¢ Provides reports and statistical data to Director as required.

* Assists in organizing and maintaining departmental records.

¢ Investigates complaints of code violations and carries out enforcement duties
related thereto.

+ Provides technical assistance to the public as needed relative to understand
code provisions.

¢ Ability to read and understand construction drawings, specifications and technical
literature.

Assistant Building Official — General |, Inspections & Permits



¢ A working knowledge of the State Building Code and zoning regulations.
 Physical ability to inspect construction work in progress, buildings and sites.

» Ability to write correspondence and reports.

» Ability to work in poor weather conditions, including heat, cold, rain and snow.

SUPERVISED BY:

» Receives general supervision from Director of Inspections and Permits,

* Receives supervision for building inspections from the Building Division
Supervisor.

» Receives zoning and property maintenance supervision from the Zoning and
Property Maintenance Supervisor.

QUALIFICATIONS:

* The skills and knowledge required would generally be acquired with graduation
from a Vocational Technical School and have three years’ experience in a
construction trade.

LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE:

» Licensed as an Assistant Buitding Official pursuant to CGS Section 29-261
e Connecticut Motor Vehicle Operator’s License.

PHYSICAL AND MENTAL EFFORT, AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS:

e Works in office setting subject to continuous interruptions and background noise.

o Must be able to work under stress from demanding deadlines and changing priorities
and conditions.

 Ability to work in poor weather conditions, including heat, cold, rain or snow.

» Ability to access and reach difficult places and varied terrain for inspection purposes.

* Includes exposure to video display terminals on a daily basis.

NOTE: The above description is illustrative of tasks and responsibilities. It is not meant
to be all-inclusive of every task or responsibility.

Assistant Building Official — General |, Inspections & Permits 2




	06-16-15agenda
	06-02-15exec session
	06-02-15regularminutes
	financials
	personnelpensiosnreferral

